UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA
Undergraduate Council
Agenda for March 23, 2015

TO: Members, Undergraduate Council
FROM: Brianne Stanback, Chairperson
SUBJECT:  Agenda for Meeting on Monday, March 23, 2015 at 3:00 p.m. in SVC 5012

Welcome and Announcements
Approval of March 9, 2015 meeting minutes
Old Business
New Business
a. Sea]mester Program Presentation — Amanda Maurer
Consent Agenda
Old Business (Course Proposals Under Review)
a. Course Proposals
i. New Courses
ii. Curriculum
7. New Business (Course Proposals Needing Review Assignments)
a. Course Proposals
i. New Courses
1. HUM 3309 Introduction to Food Studies
2.

pPOLONME

oo



http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=1614
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=1626
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=1627
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_new.cfm?ID=1625
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=329
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=330
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=332
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=331
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=207
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=208
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/view_min.cfm?ID=308

